






IOANNIS ANIFANTAKIS

VCard - QR Code


 [anifantakis.eu/facebook](https://www.facebook.com/anifantakis.eu/facebook)

 9 Antoniou Kastrinaki Street
Heraklion, 71305, Crete, Greece

 [anifantakis.eu/twitter](https://twitter.com/anifantakis.eu/twitter)

  +44 7480 802485
 +30 6936 565756

 [anifantakis.eu/linkedin](https://www.linkedin.com/company/anifantakis.eu/linkedin)

 ioannisanif@gmail.com

 github.com/ioannisa

 <https://anifantakis.eu>



Profile

Delphi Developer - Certified Android Developer - Certified Deep Learning engineer, with strong **SQL** background and professional experience on **C# (.Net)** and **Java** and **Kotlin (Android)** and **PHP**, as well as **Advanced Technical SEO** strategies and development.

Have exclusively built large projects on behalf of the largest software company in Greece (**Singular Logic SA**), and a large regional media enterprise.

Programming Instructor since 2014, and **Google Developers Group speaker** (GDG-Heraklion) since 2016 making talks and code labs on Accelerated Mobile Pages (AMP), Firebase, Kotlin, Android Things (Google's IoT platform) and the Google Assistant.

Professional Experience

➤ **IKAROS S.A. & KYKLOS S.A. Media Group** 2006 - present
Software Engineer

Development of desktop, mobile and web applications for a large regional media group (TV, newspaper and Radio).

Key Responsibilities:

- Development and Direction of Software Projects.
- Technical Search Engine Optimization (SEO) and technical web strategy.
- Directing Teamwork on IT projects with people from various different fields.
- **Software Development for Desktop/Mobile/Web including**
 - Elections TV/Newspaper management System Development, and website
 - Newspapers Distribution network and Newspaper Production management Software.
 - **Android Development, iOS Development**
 - TV Commercials management system
 - Several more applications.

➤ **DP Studies** 2014 - present
Programming Instructor (Part-Time)

Organizing and designing programming classes and seminars for **Java**, **PHP**, **MySQL** and teaching **Advanced SEO** to webmasters.

- **Google Developers Group (GDG Heraklion)** 2017 - 2018
Co Organizer
 Co-organized the GDG Heraklion's events and talks during the period September 2017 to June 2018, and attended conferences and meetups in Europe.

- **INFO S.A.** 2001 - 2005
Software Engineer
 Exclusive development as Software House for **Singular Logic S.A.** (the largest software vendor Greece)
 Key Responsibilities:
 - Exclusive Development of Cashier Online application on behalf of Singular Logic SA.
 - Software Design and Development
 - Second Line Support for the software distributed by Singular Logic SA.
 - Training Technical Support of Singular Logic S.A. regarding Cashier Online product.
 - Various smaller projects working in parallel with Singular Logic's ERP (SEn).

Technical Skills

- **Programming Languages:** Python, Kotlin, Java, Delphi, C#, PHP, HTML, SQL, JavaScript
- **IDEs:** MS Visual Studio, RAD Studio, Android Studio, XCode
- **Database Systems (RDBMS):** Database design for MySQL, Oracle, SQL Server
- **Web Skills:** Web Development on ASP and PHP, Technical SEO, WordPress programming
- **Spoken Languages:** English: Fluent, Greek: Native

Education

<https://anifantakis.eu/education/>

- **Deep Learning Nanodegree (Scholarship)** 2019
 Udacity <https://confirm.udacity.com/PJMAHVT3>
- **Android Developer Nanodegree (Scholarship)** 2018
 Udacity <https://confirm.udacity.com/CHAQLUP9>
- **MSc in Computing Science** 2000 - 2001
 University of East Anglia (UEA), Norwich
- **BSc in Computer Science** 1997 - 2000
 University of Sussex, Brighton
- **GCSE Equivalent** 1995 - 1996
 David Game College (Physics, Mathematics, Programming)

Projects

<https://github.com/ioannisa>

<https://anifantakis.eu/showcase/>